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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfJa.com} 

Sent: Tuesday, February 28,20123:28 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket No. 090539-GU 

Attachments: 2012-02-28, 090539, FCG Notice of Partial Withdrawal of Request for Confidential Classification. pdf 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 


Floyd R. Self 

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 

P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
(850) 222-0720 
fself@lawfla.com 

The Docket No. is 090539-GU - Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service Agreement 
with Florida City Gas by Miami-Dade County through Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department. 

This is being filed on behalf of Florida City Gas 

Total Number of Pages is 4 

Florida City Gas' Notice of Partial Withdrawal of Request for Confidential Classification 

Ann Bassett 
Legal Assistant to Floyd R. Self and Nonnan H. ("Doc") Horton, Jr. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 

850-201-5225 (direct phone) 
850-224-4359 (fax) 
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MESSER CAPARELLO & SELF, P.A. 


Attorneys At Law 


Ulww.lawfla.com 

February 28, 2012 

ELECTRONIC FILING 
Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Room 110, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 090539-GU 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalfofFlorida City Gas is an electronic version ofFlorida City Gas' 
Notice of Partial Withdrawal of Request for Confidential Classification in the above referenced 
docket. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

FRS/amb 
Enclosure 
cc: Shannon O. Pierce, Esq. 
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Regional Center Office Park I 2618 Centennial Place J Tallahassee, Florida 32308 

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 15579 I Tallahassee, Florida 32.317 


Main Telephone: (850) 222·0720 t f'ax: (850) 224·4359 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served on the 
following parties by Electronic Mail and/or U.S. Mail this 28th day of February, 2012. 

Martha Brown, Esq. 
Office ofthe General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee. FL 32399-0850 

Mr. Melvin Williams 
Florida City Gas 
955 East 25th Street 
Hialeah. FL 33013 

Shannon O. Pierce 
AGL Resources. Inc. 
Ten Peachtree Place, 15th Floor 
Atlanta, GA 30309 

Henry N. Gillman. Esq. 
David Stephen Hope, Esq. 
Miami-Dade County 
111 NW First Street, Suite 2800 
Miami, FL 33128-1993 



BEFORE THE PUBUC SERVICE COMMISSION 


In re: Petition for approval of Special Gas ) 

Transportation Service agreement with Florida ) Docket No. 090539-GU 

City Gas by Miami-Dade County through Date flIed: February 28, 2012 

Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department ~ 


) 

FLORIDA CITY GAS' NOTICE OF PARTIAL WITIIDRA WAL OF 

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 


Florida City Gas ("FCG" or "Company"), by and through its undersigned counsel, hereby 

partially withdraws its Request for Confidential Classification filed on November 8, 2011 in this 

docket. FCG is withdrawing its Request for Confidential Classification of page 2 of 2 of Exhibit 

"D," Settlement Incremental Cost Analysis. Pages I, 5, and 6 of Exhibit "D/' the MDWASD 

Bypass Analysis, remain confidential. Attached to this Notice is an un-redacted version of the 

document previously claimed to be confidential that is no longer confidential. 

Respectfully submitted this 28th day of February. 2 2. 

Shannon O. Pierce, Esq. 
AGL Resources Inc. 
Ten Peachtree Place, 15th Floor 
Atlanta, GA 30309 
Tel. 404-584-3394 

Counselfor Florida City Gas 
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Docket No. 090539-GU 
Settlement Incremental Cost Analysis 

Page 2 of2 
Exhibit "0" 

Une 
No. Description 

(a) 
Alexander Orr 

(b) 
Hialeah 

(cl 
Source 

(d) 

1 
2 
3 

Plant in Setvice 
Accumulated Provo 
Net Plant 

$ 1,118,074 
~1 ,378,271} 

$ (260,197) 

$ 38,354 
$ !27,O74} 
$ 11,280 

ReviSed Staff 83 NBV 
Revised Staff 83 NBV 
Line 1 + Line 2 

... Appr. Rate of Retum 7.3&% 7.36% Approved Rate PS~128-PPA-GU 

5 
6 
7 

Retum 
Interest Exp. 
Taxable Income $ 

830 
(326) 

$ 504 

Line 3 x Line ... 
Weighted debt cost of 2.89% from PSC-04.0128-PPA-GU 

8 Effective Tax Rate 0.3763 0.3763 5.5% State and 34% Federal 

9 Income Taxes $ $ 304 

10 
11 
12 
13 

OlM 
Depredation 
Taxes Other 
Tolal Expenses 

$ 67,868 

$ 67,668 

$ 53,709 
1,151 

228 
$ 55,392 

Incremental O&M for eac:h plant 
Effective rate of 3% 
2.019% effective property tax rate 
Sum of Lines 9 through 12 

14 Total Cost of Service $ 67,868 $ 56,222 Line 5+ 13 

15 
16 
17 

Volumes (therms) Low 
Volumes (therma) Mid 
Volumes (tberms) High 

3,200,000 
3,450,000 
3,700,000 

1,800,000 
2,050,000 
2,300,000 

Total Volumes 
5,000,000 
5,500,000 
6,000,000 

18 
19 
20 

Incremental B_ 
Rate - Tier 1 
Rate - Tler2 
Rate - Tter3 

$ 0.0212 
$ 0.0197 
$ 0.0183 

$ 0.0312 
$ 0.0274 
$ 0.0244 

Line 141 Une 15 
Line 141 Une 18 
Line 141 Une 17 

21 
22 
23 

~Q11 TSA Rates 
Rate - Tl8r 1 
Rate - TIer 2 
Rate - Tler3 

$ 0.0284 
$ 0.0227 
$ 0.0185 

$ 0.0350 
$ 0.0281 
$ 0.0245 

24 
25 
26 

Djlfen:mce 
Rate - Tier 1 
Rate - Tter2 
Rate - Tier 3 

$ 0.0072 
$ 0.0030 
$ 0.0002 

$ 0.0038 
$ 0.0007 
$ 0.0001 

Line 21 - Line 18 
Una 22 - Une 19 
Une 23 - Une 20 


